From: V Coleman

Sent: 01 January 2024 13:09

To: Planning

Cc: V Coleman

Subject: Application 2023/4104/P of 7 Haversham Place, N6 6NG

[EXTERNAL EMALIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious
Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.

Dear Sirs

Please disregard and delete previous email from me on this matter, and replace it with this one.
Many thanks

Vivienne

Sent from Mail for Windows

Subject: Application 2023/4104/P of 7 Haversham Place, N6 6NG
Dear Sirs

We refer to Applications 2019/3275/P and 2023/4104/P from 7 Haversham Place, London N6 6NG
(No 7) and Applications 2022/0013/P and 2023/0043/P from 2 Haversham Place, London N6 6NG
(No 2).

No 7 undertook a loft conversion and constructed two dormer windows with uPVC casement
windows instead of timber sash windows and with slate cheeks rather than lead cheeks (neither of
which are in accordance with the planning approval granted by Camden Council as per
2019/3275/P). We understand that No 7 intends to rectify the first of these issues (by installing
timber sash windows) and has applied for retrospective approval for slate cheeks rather than lead
cheeks (2023/4104/P) in respect of the second issue. There is a precedent with No 2 which also
undertook a loft conversion; and constructed three dormer windows (with materials not in
accordance with the planning approval granted as per 2022/0013/P); and applied for retrospective
approval for slate cheeks rather than lead cheeks for their dormer windows (2023/0043/P) which
was declined by Camden Council.

The purpose of this email is to request that Camden Council acts consistently in its planning
approvals (specifically with respect to 2023/4104/P) for two reasons: a principle of fairness and the
ability for people to know/understand what is acceptable in terms of future planning decisions.

Yours faithfully

Vivienne Coleman
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